VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 29, 2022

Ira W. Bloom, Esq.

Nicholas R. Bamonte, Esqg.
Berchem Moses PC

1221 Post Road East
Westport, CT 06880
ibloom@berchemmoses.com

nbamonte@berchemmoses.com

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Muail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

RE: DOCKET NO. 510 — New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T and Tarpon Towers I, LLC
application for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 92 Greens Farms Road,

Westport, Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Bloom and Attorney Bamonte:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of the Town of Westport’s July 29, 2022 request
for an extension of time to submit pre-filed testimony for the above-referenced proceeding.

Pursuant to Section 16-50j-22a of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, the Council hereby
grants the request for an extension of time to close of business on September 1, 2022.

Sincerely,

Yy

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MB/IN/laf

c: Service List dated July 21, 2022
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PLEASE REPLY TO

WESTPORT

SENT VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
July 29, 2022
Melanie A. Bachman, Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
10 Franklin Street
New Britain, CT 06051
siting.council(@ct.gov

Re:  Docket No. 510 - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T
and Tarpon Towers II, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility located
at 92 Greens Farms Road, Westport, Connecticut

Dear Attorney Bachman:

The Town of Westport is requesting additional time to file its Pre-filed
testimony. Specifically, the Town of Westport is requesting an extension of
the August 2, 2022, deadline to August 31, 2022, to file the Pre-filed
testimony of its consultant, David Maxson, Isotrope Wireless. This request is
made for the following reasons:

1. The hearing on this matter will commence on August 9, 2022,
but an additional hearing date of September 22, 2022, has
already been set. At the Pre-hearing conference on July 13,
2022, the undersigned raised the issue of requiring additional
time. Pre-filing of Mr. Maxson’s testimony by August 31, 2022,
will still allow the parties ample time to prepare for any cross
examination on September 22, 2022.

2. Mr. Maxson has been serving as the Town of Westport’s
consultant since the Fall, 2021. He has just returned from
vacation. He wishes to obtain the results of the Town of
Westport’s interrogatories, filed July 26, 2022, and hear the
initial cross examination on August 9, 2022, before preparing his
Pre-filed testimony.
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3. No party will be prejudiced by this request for additional time.
Indeed, the review by the Siting Council will be enhanced by a
more complete analysis and submission by Mr. Maxson.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

O WS

Ira W. Bloom
cc: Service List
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